

From: jon wootten

To: Doug Young
Date: April 15, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0422-EX-ST-2016

Message:

- 1) Yes. LOS frequencies (250MHz, 251.9MHz, 255MHz, 275MHz) were coordinated with Dirk Hale of NPS and Army Spectrum Management, responsible entity for Camp Roberts Frequency coordination.
- 2) Agree with the corrections, however, OTH channels (302.xxx MHz) are pending allocation by UHF MILSATCOM frequency management. John Harwood of NAVAIR (john.harwood@navy.mil) is aware of this ongoing discussion.